LAS POSITAS COLLEGE

Curriculum Committee October 28, 2013

Draft Minutes

Faculty/Voting Members Present:

LaVaughn Hart (Chair, Faculty, Non-voting)
Joel Gagnon (Counseling)
Elizabeth Hopkins (BSBA)
Craig Kutil (STEMPS)
Marina Lira (Articulation Officer)
Marty Nash (ALSS)
Cheryl Warren (Librarian)
Lisa Weaver (BSBA)

Faculty/Voting Members Absent:

N/A

ASLPC 2013 – 14 Representative (2): Colleen Redmond (absent) Jessica Samorano

Non-Voting/Ex. Off. Members

Present: Lisa Everett Justin Garoupa Andrea Migliaccio Carolyn Scott

Non-Voting/Ex. Off. Members

Absent:

John Armstrong Dyan Miller Janice Noble Diana Rodriguez

Guests:

Ruth Hanna Bill Paskewitz Cindy Rosefield

- 1. **CALL TO ORDER:** Ms. Hart called the meeting to order at 2:33 p.m.
- 2. **Review/Approval of Minutes:** Dr. Weaver motioned and Ms. Hopkins seconded to approve the minutes of the October 14, 2013 meeting. (approved w/1 abstention)
- 3. **Public Comments** (This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Curriculum Committee. Please limit comments to three minutes. In accordance with the Brown Act, the Curriculum Committee cannot act on these items.)

None

4. Curriculum Proposals/Presentations

- ARHS 1 (Introduction to Art, 3 units, 3 unit lecture) Course Modification: O, 1X, CSU, IGETC Area 3, CSU GE Area C, LPC GE, UC. Strongly recommended: ENG 105 with a minimum grade of C. (Start date: Fall 2014)
- ARHS 4 (Art History Ancient, 3 units, 3 unit lecture) Course Modification: O, 1X, CSU, IGETC Area 3, CSU GE Area C, LPC GE, UC. Strongly recommended: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C. (Start date: Fall 2014)

- ARHS 5 (Art History Renaissance MDRN, 3 units, 3 unit lecture) Course Modification: O, 1X, CSU, IGETC Area 3, CSU GE Area C, LPC GE, UC. Strongly recommended: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C. (Start date: Fall 2014)
- ARTS 2A (Introduction to Drawing, 3 units, 2 unit lecture, 1 unit lab) Course Modification: O, 1X, CSU, CSU GE Area C1, LPC GE, UC. (Start date: Fall 2014)
- ARTS 2B (Drawing and Composition, 3 units, 2 unit lecture, 1 unit lab) Course Modification: O, 1X, CSU, CSU GE Area C1, UC. Prerequisite: ARTS2A with a minimum grade of C. (Start date: Fall 2014)
- ARTS 3A (Figure and Composition I, 3 units, 2 unit lecture, 1 unit lab) Course Modification: O, 1X, CSU, UC. Strongly recommended: ARTS2A with a minimum grade of C. (Start date: Fall 2014)
- ARTS 3B (Figure and Composition II, 3 units, 2 unit lecture, 1 unit lab) Course Modification: O, 1X, CSU, UC. Prerequisite ARTS 3A; Strongly recommended: ARTS2A with a minimum grade of C. (Start date: Fall 2014)
- ARTS 3C (Figure and Composition III, 3 units, 2 unit lecture, 1 unit lab) Course Modification: O, 1X, CSU, UC. Prerequisite ARTS 3B; Strongly recommended: ARTS2A with a minimum grade of C. (Start date: Fall 2014)
- ARTS 3D (Figure and Composition IV, 3 units, 2 unit lecture, 1 unit lab) Course Modification: O, 1X, CSU, UC. Prerequisite ARTS 3C; Strongly recommended: ARTS2A with a minimum grade of C. (Start date: Fall 2014)
- ARTS 7A (Introduction to Watercolor Painting, 3 units, 2 unit lecture, 1 unit lab) Course Modification: O, 1X, CSU, UC. Strongly recommended: ARTS2A with a minimum grade of C. (Start date: Fall 2014)
- ARTS 7B (Watercolor Painting, 3 units, 2 unit lecture, 1 unit lab) Course Modification: O, 1X, CSU, UC. Prerequisite ARTS 7A; Strongly recommended: ARTS2A with a minimum grade of C. (Start date: Fall 2014)
- ARTS 7C (Advanced Watercolor Painting I, 3 units, 2 unit lecture, 1 unit lab) Course Modification: O, 1X, CSU, UC. Prerequisite ARTS 7B; Strongly recommended: ARTS2A with a minimum grade of C. (Start date: Fall 2014)
- ARTS 7D (Advanced Watercolor Painting II, 3 units, 2 unit lecture, 1 unit lab) Course Modification: O, 1X, CSU, UC. Prerequisite ARTS 7C; Strongly recommended: ARTS2A with a minimum grade of C. (Start date: Fall 2014)
- ARTS 12A (Oil/Acrylic Painting: Begin I, 3 units, 2 unit lecture, 1 unit lab) Course Modification: O, 1X, CSU, UC. Strongly recommended: ARTS2A with a minimum grade of C. (Start date: Fall 2014)
- ARTS 12B (Oil/Acrylic Painting: Begin II, 3 units, 2 unit lecture, 1 unit lab) Course Modification: O, 1X, CSU, UC. Prerequisite ARTS 12A with a minimum grade of C; Strongly recommended: ARTS2A with a minimum grade of C. (Start date: Fall 2014)

Bill Paskewitz presenting ARHS and ARTS: All are revisions that haven't been done since 2008; moving towards the AA-T degree and all these courses are needed; grading method for all is O (optional). Corrections to the content list were done in the meeting. Some title changes may be pending before vote occurs.

• **KIN BX (Box Aerobics, 0.5 – 2.0 variable units)** – Course Modification: O, 1X, CSU, CSU GE Area E, LPC GE, UC. (Start date: Spring 2014)

Elizabeth Hopkins presenting: Revisions made to address the repeatability issue.

- MATH 45 (College Algebra, 3 units, 3 lecture) Course Modification: G, 1X, CSU, IGETC Area 2, CSU GE Area B, LPC GE, UC. Prerequisite: MATH 55 with a minimum grade of C or, MATH 55B with a minimum grade of C or, MATH 55Y with a minimum grade of C. (Start date: Fall 2014)
- MATH 47 (Mathematics for Liberal Arts, 3 units, 3 lecture) New Course Proposal: G, 1X, DE, CSU, IGETC Area 2, CSU GE Area B, LPC GE, UC. Prerequisite: MATH 55 with a minimum grade of C or, MATH 55B with a minimum grade of C or, MATH 55Y with a minimum grade of C. (Start date: Fall 2015)
- MATH 65 (Elementary Algebra, 5 units, 5 lecture) Course Modification: O, 1X, DE. Prerequisite: MATH 107 with a minimum grade of C or, MATH 107B with a minimum grade of C or, MATH 107Y with a minimum grade of C. (Start date: Fall 2014)
- MATH 65A (Elementary Algebra A, 2.5 units, 2.5 lecture) Course Modification: O, 1X, DE. Prerequisite: MATH 107 with a minimum grade of C or, MATH 107B with a minimum grade of C or, MATH 107Y with a minimum grade of C or an appropriate skill level demonstrated through the Mathematics assessment process. (Start date: Fall 2014)
- MATH 65B (Elementary Algebra B, 2.5 units, 2.5 lecture) Course Modification: O, 1X, DE. Prerequisite: MATH 65A with a minimum grade of C or, MATH 65X with a minimum grade of C. (Start date: Fall 2014)

Craig Kutil presenting: MATH 65 series is Basic Skills therefore no GE requirements; not degree applicable; removed from the LPC-GE degree pattern; 1 level below college; 2 levels below transfer. MATH 47 is a new course and an alternative to statistics, business calculus; for non-STEM majors.

There is a suggestion from counseling to change the numbering of the MATH 65 series since the catalog states that numbers over 100 are non-degree applicable. Students have been having issues with the numbering. Mr. Kutil will bring up the topic at the next division meeting and report back.

• MUS 38 (Applied Music, 1 unit, 1 unit lab) – Course Modification: O, 4X, CSU. (Start date: Fall 2014)

Cindy Rosefield presenting: Revisions were started some time ago to update Title V and CID; a private lesson class that is repeatable 4 times as the CSU requires students to take it every semester. CSU transfer only; does not meet criteria for Area C.

5. Review/Vote

- **Anthropology (Associate in Arts for Transfer)** New Program *MSC: Kutil/Gagnon (1 abstention)*
- ANTR 1L (Biological/Physical Anthropology Lab, 1 unit lab) Course Modification: O, 1X, CSU, IGETC Area 5, CSU GE Area B, UC. Prerequisite/corequisite: ANTR 1. Strongly recommended: ENG 1A. MSC: Kutil/Hopkins to approve the outline (1 abstention) MSC: Gagnon/Kutil to approve pre-requisites (1 abstention) MSC: Gagnon/Hopkins to approve transfer (1 abstention)
- ECD 54 (Child Health, Safety and Nutrition, 3 units, 3 lecture) Shared Course Modification: G, 1X, DE, CSU, CSU GE Area E.
- ECD 62 (Child, Family and Community, 3 units, 3 lecture) Shared Course Modification: G, 1X, DE, CSU, CSU GE Area D, LPC GE.
- ECD 79 (Teaching in a Diverse Society, 3 units, 3 lecture) Shared Course Modification: G, 1X, CSU, CSU GE Area D, LPC GE.

 MSC: Weaver/Warren to approve the outline (unanimous)

 MSC: Weaver/Warren to approve transfer (unanimous)
- ESL 120A (Intermediate Grammar for Reading & Writing, 3 units, 3 lecture) Course Modification: P/NP, 1X. Prerequisite: ESL 130B with a minimum grade of pass.
- ESL 120B (High-Intermediate Grammar for Reading & Writing, 3 units, 3 lecture) Course Modification: P/NP, 1X. Prerequisite: ESL 120A with a minimum grade of pass.
- ESL 130A (Beginning Grammar for Writing and Reading, 3 units, 3 lecture) Course Modification: P/NP, 1X.
- ESL 130B (High-Beginning Grammar for Writing and Reading, 3 units, 3 lecture) Course Modification: P/NP, 1X. Prerequisite: ESL 130A with a minimum grade of pass.
- ESL 133 (Beginning Oral Communication, 2 units, 2 lecture) Course Modification: P/NP, 1X.
- **ESL 136 (Pronunciation and Fluency, 2 units, 2 lecture)** New Course Proposal: P/NP, 1X.

MSC: Warren/Hopkins to approve the outlines (unanimous)

MSC: Weaver/Kutil to approve prerequisites for 130B, 120A,B (unanimous)

• **GEOL 3 (Historical Geology, 3 units, 3 lecture)** – Course Modification: O, 1X, DE. CSU, IGETC Area 5, CSU GE Area B, LPC GE, UC. Prerequisite: GEOL 1 or, GEOL 5 or, GEOL 7

MSC: Kutil/Weaver to approve the outline (unanimous)

MSC: Kutil/Weaver to approve prerequisites (unanimous)

MSC: Kutil/Weaver to approve transfer (unanimous)

- KIN AAE (Adapted Aerobic Exercise, 0.5 2.0 variable units) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU, CSU GE Area E, LPC GE, UC.
- **KIN TK1 (Taekwondo 1, 0.5 2.0 variable units)** Course Modification: O, 1X, CSU, CSU GE Area E, LPC GE, UC. (Revision of KIN TK). *MSC: Hopkins/Kutil to approve the outline (unanimous) MSC: Hopkins/Kutil to approve transfer (unanimous)*
- MATH 55 (Intermediate Algebra, 5 units, 5 lecture) Course Modification: O, 1X, DE. LPC GE. Prerequisite: MATH 65 with a minimum grade of C or, MATH 65B with a minimum grade of C or, MATH 65Y with a minimum grade of C or an appropriate skill level demonstrated through the Math assessment process.
- MATH 55A (Intermediate Algebra A, 2.5 units, 2.5 lecture) Course Modification: O, 1X, DE. LPC GE. Prerequisite: MATH 65 with a minimum grade of C or, MATH 65B with a minimum grade of C or, MATH 65Y with a minimum grade of C or an appropriate skill level demonstrated through the Math assessment process.
- MATH 55B (Intermediate Algebra B, 2.5 units, 2.5 lecture) Course Modification: O, 1X, DE. LPC GE. Prerequisite: MATH 55A with a minimum grade of C or, MATH 55X with a minimum grade of C. MSC: Kutil/Warren to approve the outline (unanimous) MSC: Kutil/Hopkins to approve prerequisites (unanimous)

6. Catalog Clean Up

Heard from several disciplines that they have already put in their deactivations or they will. So we should see a number of deactivations on the next agenda. We are making progress.

- 7. **Vice President's Report:** none
- **8. Chair's Report:** Ms. Hart none
- 9. **Articulation Officer's Report:** Marina Lira none
- **10. Good of the Order** Come ready for next meeting!
- **11. Adjournment:** 4:00 p.m.

12. Next meeting: November 25, 2013; 2:30 p.m., Room 804